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Date: September 22, 2009
Refer To: EP2009-0472

James Bearzi, Bureau Chiefl

Hazardous Waste Bureau

New Mexico Environment Department
2903 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building |
Santa Fe, NM 87305-6303

Subject: Submittal of the August 2009 Mounthly Progress Report Corrective Measures
Study/Corrective Measures Implementation for Consolidated Unit 16-021(c)-99

Dear Mr. Bearzi:

Enclosed are two hard copies with electronic files of the August 2009 Monthly Progress Report
Corrective Measures Study/Corrective Measures Implementation for Consolidated Unit
16-021(c)-99. The report is submitted according to the approved corrective measures study plan for

Consolidated Unit 16-021{c)-99.

If you have questions, please call John McCann at (505) 665-1091 (jmccann@lanl.gov) or
Woody Woodworth at (505) 665-5820 (lwoodworth@doeal.gov).

Michael J, Graham, Agsoci te Director Qbf David R. Gregory, Project Director
Environmental Programs Environmental Operations
Los Alamos National Laboratory Los Alamos Site Office

A Boual Opporlunity BEmployer ¢ Operated by Los Alamos National Security, LLC for the
Nmional Nuclear Security Administration of the U5, Department of Energy




James Bearzi 2 September 22, 2009

EP2009-0472

MG/DG/DM/IM/DH:sm

Enclosures: Two hard copies with electronic files — August 2009 Monthly Progress Report
Corrective Measures Study for Potential Release Site 16-021(c)-99

(LA-UR-09-5774)

Cy: {w/enc.)
Neil Weber, San Ildefonso Pueblo
Woody Woodworth, DOE-LASQO, MS A316
John McCann, EP-CAP, MS M992
RPFE, MS M707 (two CDs)
Public Reading Room, MS M992

Cy:  (Letter and CD only)
Laurie King, EPA Region 6, Dallas, TX
Steve Yanicak, NMED-DOE-OB, MS M8%4
Jeff Heikoop, EES-6, MS D462
Kristine Smeltz, EP-WES, MS M992

Cy:  (w/oenc.)
Tom Skibitski, NMED-OB, Santa Fe, NM
Keyana DeAguero, DOE-LASQ (date-stamp copy emailed)
Michael J. Graham, ADEP, MS M991
Alison M, Dorries, EP-WES, MS M996
Dave McInroy, EP-CAP, MS M992
IRM-RMMSQ, MS A150 (date-stamp copy emailed)
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